
 
To: Craig City Council 
From: Dave Pike, Parks & Recreation Director 
cc: Peter Brixius, City Manager 
Date: 03/21/2019 
Re: 15 Passenger Van Accept 

The City of Craig Parks & Recreation Department received seven bids for the purchase of a new 15 passenger 
van used to predominately to transport seniors that participate in our programs.  

Minimum specifications included a center aisle for ease of passenger loading and unloading as well as easily 
cleaned seat surfaces. 

The following is a summary of the bids received. 
 
Vendor    MSRP    Discounts Ext. Warranty       Trade-in    Total Price 
John Elway Chevy $44,070.00  $10,928.00        N/A        $6,500.00    $26,642.00 
Note: Chevy fleet model with no center aisle and cloth seats. 
 
Vendor            Base Price    Discounts Ext. Warranty       Trade-in    Total Price 
Cook Chevy  $29,828.00         N/A  $1,895.00       $6,500.00    $25,193.00 
Note: Chevy Express model with no center aisle. 
 
Vendor     MSRP   Discounts Ext. Warranty       Trade-in    Total Price 
Cook Ford   $46,357.00   $6,100.00       $1,360.00       $6,500.00    $35,117.00 
Note: Ford F350 conversion van with center aisle, leather seats and 3.5 L Ecoboost. 
Cook Ford    $45,437.00   $6,100.00        $1,360.00           $6,500.00    $34,197.00 
Note: Ford F350 conversion van with center aisle, cloth seats and 3.5 L Ecoboost. 
Cook Ford    $43,206.00   $6,100.00        $1,360.00           $6,500.00    $32,607.00 
Note: Ford F350 conversion van with center aisle, cloth seats and 3.7 L V6. 
 
Vendor  Base Price   Discounts Ext. Warranty       Trade-in    Total Price 
Victory Motors   $47,852.00         N/A   $2,240.00       $8,300.00    $41,792.00 
Note: Dodge Ram 2500 conversion van with center aisle and vinyl seats. 
Victory Motors   $47,852.00         N/A   $2,240.00       $8,300.00    $42,492.00 
Note: Dodge Ram 2500 conversion van with center aisle and cloth seats. 

At this time I recommend that Cook Ford be awarded the bid for the F350 with the leather seat option in the 
amount of $35,117.00. 2019 budgeted amount for this purchase is $45,000.00. 
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